MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: April 19, 2022

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

| want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence
Award. On Monday, April 25, 2022, we will present to the Board of Education the following students.
A. IHSA State 3-point Competition Qualifier:
Mick Lawrence
This athlete qualified to compete in the IHSA State 3-Point Competition held March 12, 2022, at the
State Farm Center in Champaign, lllinois. The GHS Boys Basketball head coach is Scott Hennig.
B. Special Olympics Illinois Summer Games — Swim Qualifier:
Mackenzie Dunnett
Mackenzie received a gold medal in Relay and 50m breaststroke at the Special Olympics Region C
Swim meet held March 10, 2022, at Metea Valley High School which qualified her to compete at the
Special Olympics Illinois Summer Games scheduled June 17-19, 2022 in Normal, lllinois.
C. International Cheer Union Championship Qualifier:
Hannah Hefferan
Hannah will be competing at the International Cheer Union Championship in Orlando, Florida April

19-23. Hannah is on a team of 19 individuals with special abilities and has been cheering since she was
5. The team practices weekly in South Elgin.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school, and Geneva District #304. Thank you for this
opportunity.



